
From: Vasant Kamble <vasant@sumaxenterprises.com>
To: 'PANKAJ KHAMBRE' <pankaj.khambre@mmit.edu.in>
CC: 'HR' <hr@sumaxenterprises.com>
Subject: RE: regarding placement drive
Date: 20.09.2022 12:06:48 (+02:00)

Dear Pankaj ji , 

We have selected following students form your college.  
Sohan Raju Jahav 
Omkar Hemant Yevale  
Vishal Ganesh Adhav

Please inform them to come with the document to below address for the joining. See that candidate join on 
early basis

Thanks & Regards,
Vasant Kamble
 HRD- Head 

SuMax Enterprises Pvt. Ltd.
Address   : Sub Plot No. 1 & 2, Final Plot No. 111, Lane No. 4, T.P. Scheme No. II,
                  Ramtekdi Industrial Estate, Hadapsar, Pune – 411028. (Maharashtra, India)
Tel.          :                     
Email       : vasant@sumaxenterprises.com 
Web        : www.sumaxenterprises.com

Think Twice Before Printing || Save Trees Save Earth

From: PANKAJ KHAMBRE [mailto:pankaj.khambre@mmit.edu.in] 
Sent: 20 September 2022 11:53 AM
To: vasant@sumaxenterprises.com
Subject: regarding placement drive

Dear Vasant Sir,
We completed the drive of Sumax  at our campus MMIT Pune for 2022 batch Mechanical students 
on 17/09/2022. 
I would like to thank you and your team for the efforts you put into making this drive successful 
and I would also thank you for giving our students the opportunity to work with your organisation.
Thanks for coming and I hope to work with you in the present future.
Waiting for results from your end. 

-- 
Mr. Pankaj D.Khambre
Training & Placement Officer
Marathwada Mitra Mandal's Institute of Technology, Pune 47
Department of Training & Placement (T & P)
Corporate Relation Division (CRD)
Near Vandave Temple,



Karvenagar, Pune
NAAC Accredited ''A Grade"
+91 8698183803, 8432880248
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